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2025 Castrol Formula Regional Oceania Championship 
Round 4 31-2 February 2025 

Teretonga Park 
 

DECISION ST402 

From: The Stewards       Date: 31 01 2025 

To: Zack Scoular       Time: 16:20 

The Stewards, having received a report from an investigation by the Race Director have determined 
the following:  
 
Driver and car No:  Zack Scoular, car #3 

Session: Practice 3 

Fact: Driver impeding Car 13 at Turn 1 during Practice 3 

Offence: Breach of Article 25.1.2 of the Sporting Regulations. 

Decision: You have been reprimanded. 

Reason: This is a breach of the Code of Driving Conduct as set out in Art. 25.1.2 of the Sporting 
Regulations. 

Competitors are reminded that they have the right to appeal certain decisions of the Stewards, in 
accordance with Article 15 of the FIA International Sporting Code and Chapter 4 of the FIA Judicial and 
Disciplinary Rules, within the applicable time limits. 

 

 

Wayne Scott, Chairperson of the Panel         Chris Adams,  Barry Higham,  
 
 
 
 

Received by the Competitor: 
 
Signature: …………………………… 
 
Date: ………………….. Time: …………………….. 

 


